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@> : A1l that piece, parcel or tract of land istunate, lying and being -in the County and State

4%2\_

office for Greenville County in Vol. LLL, page 380. %772 and o 304/ stes
! AISO: |
A 0 ' '
L Z;) All that piece, parcel or tract of land situate, lying and belng in the County and State

-4 miles from the City of Greenville on the National Highway in the vicinity known as Paris and beiln

aforesaid, on the left bank of South Tiger River , having the following courses and distances,

metes and boundss

50,4
BEGINNING on sn iron pin 3X; thence 3. 61 1/2 W. 14.40 to a stake 3X in River; thence down
River S, 38 1/285. 3.06 to stake in river; thence S. 85 1/2 E., 1.28 to stake in river; thence
%! . /52,06
S, 4 1/2 E. 1.24 to stake in river- thence S. 27 E. 2.31 to stake in river; thence S, 22 1/2 E.
18642 5778 : 184 p
2.82 to stake in river; thence S. 30 E. 1 33 to stake in river, thence S, 26 E. 2.80 to stake in
4554 5670 . \
river; thence S. 56 E. .69 to stake in river; thence S. 4 W..88 to stake in river, thence S. 34
//2,‘2 /76.68 ' 5pz.3
E. 1.71 to stake in river: thence S. 26 1/2 E. 2.98 to stake in river; thence S. 39 1/2 E. 7.55
R 'S /. 7¢
to stake Iin river; thence 8.3%2.1/2 Fe 1.33 to stake in river° thence S, 290 E. 1.39 to stake in
' 42 '
river; thence S, 42 1/2 E. 6.42 to stake In river under bridge corner of H. B. Prince's land ‘on
429 5%0.7
line of Dr. T. E. Wood thence N. 34 E. 8.50 to a chestnut stake 3X; thence N. 66 E. B495 to
' d02 - Sef.2
stake 3% in gully; thence N. 14 E. 8,27 to stone 3X; thence N. 2 1/2 We 7.70 to a stone 3X; thente
145, 21518 68z
N. 7 BE. 2.20 to a stone 3X:; thence N. 29 E. 3.23 to a stone 3X; thence N. 9 3/4 E. lO 54 to an
1124 ' /A4 \
iron pin; thence N. 2 1/2 W. 2.12 to iron pin; thence Ne. 19 E. 2.90 to an iron pin, thence S. \
743054 « 5808 : | )

56 3/4 w. 21.69 to an iron pin in spring; }hence N. 64 1/2 W. 8.80 to the beginning corner iron

pin SX containinp 92 acres, more opr less, bounded by lands of Dr. T. E. Wood the Henry B. Prince
place, J. D. and Elsie MecKinney and others, surveyed the Bth day of January, 1904 ‘This belng the

same property conveyed to J. H. Roe by Elsie A. McKinney January 20, 1904 and of record in the R.MC

aforesald, adjoining 1ands of R. E. Combton, L. I. Jennings, S.  T. Dill, John A. Dill, Jr. and
lying on both sldes of Tyger River and containing 65 acres, more or less, and having the following}
courses and dietances- . ,275// 22“57

BEGINNING on a gum corner, thence with Bates line 19 chs. and 50 links to a white oak; thence

W

S. 42 3/4 E. 11 chs. and 90 links to a stake; thence N. 47 1/4 E. to the river; thence up the river
to a creek:; thence up the creek to the north line; thence S. 16 W, 4 chs. and 40 1inks to a small
hickory; thenee S. 65 W. 6 chs. and 70 links to the beginning cornet. This includes the land re-~
celved of L. I. Jennings in exehange for one acre of the abote described land, see deeds of same.
This alteration is made in the presence and with the consent of both.parties ahd in-the presence 6f
the subscribing witness. This being the same land coveyed to J. E. Roe by Massener Ce Trammell by
deed dated  January 17, 1902,  and of record in the R.M.C. Offlce for Greenville County in Deed Book
III, page 508.
ALSO:

A1l that certain lot of land situate, lying and being in the County and State aforesald about

o |

all of the same lot conveyed to T. M. and W. R. Groce by The Realty Corpofation by deed bearihg date
of October 9, 1913, and recorded in R.M.C. Office for Greenville County 4in volume 25, page 21, te-
gether with 10 feet jointly owned by T. M. and W. R. Groce in Block A adjoining the above mentloned
lot No. 21 and having the following metes and bounds:

BEGINNING at an iron pin,on'the National Highway , said pin belng the corner of the lot-oﬁned
by W. S. Bradley and rune thence with his 1ine S. 52~45-ﬁfr;8.5 feet to an iron pin on the Southern
Railway right-of-way; ' thence with the sald right-of-way N. 57-56 E, 37.7 feet to an iron pin on
seid Southern right-of-way; thence N. 35-44 W. 60.5 feet to an iron pin on the National Highway;
thence with said highway S. 54-20 W. 35 feet to the beginning corner, this being the same land con-
veyed to J. H. Roe by T. M. and W. R. Gro¢e by deed dated Apnii 22, 1929, and of reeord in the ER.M.C.

Office for Greenville County in Deed Book 191, page 114.




